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October 14,2009 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Gerald Gunter Building 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: 63.71 Application of Network 'I'eleph 
Communications discontinuance of service 

Corporation d/b/a Cavalier Businer 

We have received notice about the above discontinuance by Cavalier Business 
Communication on October 13, 2009 that effective November 15", 2009 that they will no 
longer provide telecommunication service & internet service to our Gainesville office 
location. Unfortunately, based on our Company's office location, it is difficult to find 
telephone & internet requirements that meets our needs. We have contracted with another 
provider today (October 14, 2009), but there are no existing utility connection in place 
and it will need to be constructed. Based off their initial estimate, it could be 60 days 
until this can be permitted & constructed. 

The November 15'h, 2009 date is unacceptable to our company and we request the FCC 
to extend the discontinuance of service until at least December 15'h, 2009 at the earliest. 

Sincerely , 

William Kent 
President 

CC: FCC, Cavalier Business Communications 

SERVING PLORDA AND THE CARIBBEAN BASIN 


